
 

December 19, 2024 
 
 
VIA E-MAIL  
DELIVERY RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Gustavo S. Rodriguez  
Chief Operations Officer  
Ardagh Metal Beverage USA, Inc.  
1101 W 43rd St 
Chicago, IL 60609 
c/o: Sean.Griggs@btlaw.com  
 
Dear Gustavo S. Rodriguez: 

Enclosed is a file-stamped Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) which resolves Ardagh Metal 
Beverage USA, Inc. (Ardagh), docket no. CAA-05-2025-0021.  As indicated by the filing stamp on its first 
page, the CAFO was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk on December 19, 2024. 

Pursuant to paragraph 42 of the CAFO, Ardagh must pay the civil penalty within 30 days of the filing 
date.  Your payment method must clearly indicate the case name and case docket number.  

Please direct any questions regarding this case to Christopher Grubb, Associate Regional Counsel, (312) 
886-7187.  

Sincerely, 

Juliane Grange 
Regional Hearing Clerk 

 
 
 
cc: Emma Leeds/via electronic mail 

Leeds.emma@epa.gov  
 
Yasmine Keppner-Bauman/via electronic mail 
Yasmine.Keppner-Bauman@illinois.gov  
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